BATTLE OF THE FORMS

                   Threshold questions:







What if you have an oral agreement/K followed by

1.  Sale of goods (UCC 2-105 ? 





one or two written confirmations?
2.  Exchange of form(s) that don’t agree?




1.  Conflicting terms in confirmations don’t become part of K

                             If YES to both questions, go to UCC 2-207




2.  Term additional to oral K – apply UCC 2-207(2) [SEE BELOW]









3.  Term different from oral K – not part of K

UCC 2-207: Offer (oral or written)
     →

Definite & seasonable expression of assent (acceptance or written confirmation within reasonable time



No



Yes

                                   No K











Different/additional terms in acceptance or written confirmation?







     No

        Yes


K based on terms in offer
Is acceptance by offeree expressly conditional on offeror’s assent to additional or different terms?






            No



      Yes 










Does NOT operate as acceptance =



Operates as acceptance (K)




NO K based on writings (Counteroffer, Sub§3)



Terms of K ? – apply UCC 2-207 (sub§2)





     Both merchants? (UCC 2-104)


Express assent to Counteroffer?



No


       Yes
                          Additional terms








          Yes
 
  No

                            are proposals
                              



additional terms are





         no K yet

                            express assent by offeror?


part of K unless: 


   K based on terms

                        Yes                       No







   of Counteroffer 
         apply UCC 2-207 (3)
 

        a) offer expressly limits acceptance to K’s terms


        b) material alteration – surprise or hardship 



       Conduct by both parties?

        Part of K                           Not part of K
        c) notice of objection
to terms given or is given 


 
         No             Yes

  ______________________________ 
    within reasonable time after notice of them received 
    probably same for different terms


Different terms – 3 approaches:




1. Treat like additional terms (min)


    No K 



K




2. Part of K if offeror expressly assents (min)
Default rules

Terms common in 




3. Knockout rule- differing terms gone (maj)

or gap filler

writings & gap filler 
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